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Exhibit 5 WDNR Correspondence 

 







EMAIL CORRESPONDENCE FROM WDNR  
REGARDING MRST TRAIL AT TERNES COURT 

 
From: "Cushman, Amanda A - DNR" <Amanda.Cushman@wisconsin.gov> 
To: Barbara Feeney <bfeeney@sehinc.com>,  
Cc: "White-Quam, Dana M - DNR" <Dana.WhiteQuam@wisconsin.gov>, "Barta, Larry - DOT" 

<Larry.Barta@dot.wi.gov> 
Date: 11/15/2013 08:57 AM 
Subject: RE: US 18/151: Section 2 Design Details, MRST Impacts 
 
Good Morning Barb- 
 
We do not have concerns with this. Although, in addition to minimizing the impacts to existing vegetation,  
we would like to see language added that states that additional vegetation screening will be added in 
areas where reconstruction occurs.  
 
Thanks Barb and let me know if you have concerns or questions. - Amanda 
 
 Amanda A. Cushman 
Environmental Analysis and Review Specialist 
South Central Region 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
(608) 275-3485 (608) 275-3338 
Amanda.Cushman@Wisconsin.gov 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Barbara Feeney [mailto:bfeeney@sehinc.com]  
Sent: Thursday, November 07, 2013 3:32 PM 
To: Cushman, Amanda A - DNR; White-Quam, Dana M - DNR 
Cc: Barta, Larry - DOT; Colin Fleming 
Subject: US 18/151: Section 2 Design Details, MRST Impacts 
 
Hi Amanda and Dana- 
After we went to the public meetings last year, we realized that we hadn't addressed the public road and 
private driveway on the west side of Ridgeway that will be affected by the new County HHH overpass  
(north side of US 18/151). 
 
We addressed that in the attached plan set, which shows that the public road connection (Ternes Court) 
will be moved to square it up with the reconstructed end of County HHH. This will result in the 
reconstruction of the portion of the MRST that Ternes Court will cross, and reconstruction of the private 
driveway crossing of the trail.  The trail itself will not be moved. 
 
We didn't include this in the 4(f) document (by mistake).  We will address this in the EA FONSI  and note 
that WisDOT will minimize  the disturbance of vegetative screening that now exists. 
 
This is the portion of the freeway conversion project for which final design will start as soon at the FONSI 
is signed.  WisDOT will be coordinating with you on the details. 
 
Please let me know if you have any concerns.  I should have communicated with you about this (besides 
remembering to put in the EA doc!), so my apologies. 
 
Barbara A. Feeney, AICP 
SEH  |  6808 Odana Road, Suite 200  |  Madison, WI  53719-1137 
608.620.6190 direct  |  608.620.6199 main  |  888.908.8166 fax www.sehinc.com  
 



 
DATE April 28, 2014 
 
To: Larry Barta  

WisDOT Southwest Region  
2101 Wright Street     
Madison, WI 53704   
 

From:  WDNR 
 Dana White Quam – District Parks & Recreation Specialist 
 
 
Re:  Military Ridge State Trail (MRST) - US 18/151 Freeway Conversion Study (WisDOT ID 1200-08-00) 
 
Dear Mr. Larry Barta,  
 
WDNR has reviewed the proposed improvement plans for the above project as it relates to the Military Ridge 
State Trail (MRST). The proposed US 18/151 improvements will require that portions of the trail be relocated 
which will impact a total of 4.2 miles in length and 39 acres in area. The project relocation will result in a new 
trail length totaling 4.1 miles and the total area acquired for the new trail right-of-way is 45 acres.  
 
The proposed improvements also include reconstruction of a portion of the MRST that Ternes Court will cross in 
the Village of Ridgeway, and reconstruction of the private driveway crossing of the trail in this area. WDNR 
concurs with this improvement and previously sent a response on November 15, 2013 indicating there are no 
additional concerns.  
 
WDNR is in concurrence with the final preferred alternatives for the relocations of the trail. WDNR concurs with 
Factor Sheet B-8 in the Environmental Assessment (EA) that trail impacts are adequately mitigated, with in fact a 
net benefit to the trail and its users through removal of at-grade road crossings, use of berms and vegetation to 
screen the trail visually and safety improvements. 
  
WDNR concurs that the project will not adversely affect the activities, features, or attributes that make the 
property eligible for Section 4(f) protection, and understands that FHWA intends to finalize the de minimis 
impact determination. 
 
WDNR understands that WisDOT will coordinate with WDNR and the National Park Service (NPS) on the 
MRST relocation on a section by section basis, as funding is committed. 
  
Sincerely,  

 
Dana White Quam 
 
cc: Paul Zajackowski - SCR 
 
 

 
 

Scott Walker, Governor 
Cathy Stepp, Secretary 

Mark Aquino, Regional Director 
 Telephone 608-266-2621 
Toll Free 1-888-936-7463 

TTY Access via relay - 711 
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